
une 29, 1964 

WDS:mfd:'29Jun 
Mr..Rober)Kintner 
Presidenti -NatiOnai Dread-casting Company 

Rockefeller Plaza 
New York 20, New York 

Dear Mr. Kintert, 

The President'-e.Commisalon- considers the tele-
vitIlion'tapei$ and filth& taken:Auring the period of the 
:13aanniclation of Preeident Kennedy in palAas,-  November 
:2724,-1953, to be an important part of the eoUree 
material pertalilinic:.tthat cr',;(int. It is our under-
istandin,.;,thnt threcie of tape and film taken by your 
Dallas/Fort. Worn affiliate, VBAP-TV, have been forwarded 
to NBC i7;1 NeW York. 

E.,-;2t1nAtiOn of your bal1A3 footase, including all 
ace 	at t ,r police depa.i-tn. nt buildthg and at the 

jail,:  by mcll!bF:.1.a of:the COmmission staff— may 
=,:i.thnt--tn.f.,oPtation:1;Men correlated with 

oftkm''COmfh,i'osion!vdnqutry. 'It would be 
.,c.!.1,z1pful .to-he::laork -oftna -*)mmiaaliOn if you could 

t=106 tais“t'aOrlaime, .to ;ether with .an inventory if 
c;;c ..ztai -AvI.ilabl -,tOutfor m limited'period of time. 
Mc AL;,' -and CBS Affiliates in Dallas, WFAA-TV and KRLD-TV, 

elradymadeth6fr materiale available to the 
CommissiortWe wiehto assure you that every proteation 
rill be afforded theue ta.pee and films. Ws have made 
irrar.1Ltment:alth theA5cOrtment of Defehaeto handle the 

n.(1 	 of,t4e reels, and the utmost oare will 
be taken -.1h tv4naporting-,them. 

.sijIcE.,.time it of .great conaern to us, your prompt 
cd;':sideratton and .approval .of`. this request will be 

-'-greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 
Mr. Rankins' Chron File 
Mr. Goldberg 	 SIGh.r.J 
Mail Room Files 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 


